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ADDENDUM #1 
 

RFP 16-006 
 

Trac Vac Rehab. 
 

This addendum is being issued to address questions submitted on RFP16-005. 
 

Q1.  Does the City have drawings of the water plant and can they be made available for use in providing the 
proposal?  The specific as built drawings are requested for the following: 
A.      Existing trac vac system    
B.      Existing electrical drawings of the trac vac system  
C.      Structural details of the existing basins.  
D.      Existing control drawings of the current trac vac system. 

 
 

A1. Does the City have drawings of the water plant and can they be made available for use in providing the 
proposal?  The specific as built drawings are requested for the following: 
A.      Existing trac vac system    YES 
B.      Existing electrical drawings of the trac vac system  YES  
C.      Structural details of the existing basins.  YES 
D.      Existing control drawings of the current trac vac system.  YES  
All Drawings that are available are downloadable at the following link. 

https://www.dropbox.com/sh/0j4zuvz38jx7d90/AAAp9nWK7ZKybyLQaiUaf7Z6a?dl=0 
 
 
Q2. Who is the City of Commerce’s scada provider at the water plant? 
 
A2. Process Worx (Cary Hester) 
 
 
Q3. Will the contractor need to provide scada work in our proposal? 
 
A3. No  
 
 
Q4.  Is there any additional information about this RFP other than the 19 page RFP posted on the City of Commerce’s 

purchasing website?  If so, how can this info be obtained 
 
A4. No 
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This addendum should be singed and returned with your proposal. Failure to do so may result in the proposal 
being non-responsive.  
 
Thomas Heffernan 
Purchasing Agent 
City of Commerce 
 
 
Company Name __________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Authorized Representative _________________________________________________ 
 


